Mayor: Madle Gares
Mayor Pro-Temi: Mareo “Markie” Villegas
Commissioners: Proesto “Nete” Gunjarde
Adina “Ding” Santillan
Jesus “Jease” Ramirez

October 2, 2024

City of San Juan
Atm: Mr, Benjanain Arjona, City Manager

Dear Mr. Axjona,

After careful review sf the gﬁavame ﬁlﬁd by your fezmai resyanse, and

mth Cﬁ;y rspxesema‘ﬁzxves 10 éxscuss apprepnate correetzw acnans, gwwtﬁ pian, that will address concems
taised by the grievance, along with other contributing factors. The City Coramission will continve to
monitor your petformance, as it relates to the growth plan and employment dutles, and reconvene an
evaluation 60 days froth the date of this letter,

We look forward to a positive response moving forward.

Bineerely,

—.Adeia;da Cordere “
Director of Furman Resources
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